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June 1 1,  2010

Mr. Hilary Jean, Regional Director
Department of Environmentai Protection
Northeast Regionai Office
2058 Lowell Street
\\rilmington, MA 01887

Subject: Groundwater Rule Chemical Lrnsrades
To-,am of Wai'land, lv4A

Dear Mr. Jean:
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On behalf of the Tou,n of Wayland Department of Public Works (DPW), Tata &.Hou,ard
hereby requests an extension of the date to comply il'ith the neu, Chemical Safety Control
Strategy set forth by Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEp)
under the new Groundwater Rule.

The new Chemical Safety Controi Strategy u'as adopted in early 2009. DEp training \\,as
conducted in April and May 2009 across the state. At the time u,e were made aware of the
new requirements and determined the scope of u'ork required, it u,as too late to request
funding in the FY10 budget. Therefore the work cannot be completed by the June 30,
2010 deadline. We also have had difficul{ scheduling the w.ork with our SCADA
contractors. SCADA modifications are required and tne contractors committed to
conversions in other communities. Additional funding u'iil be available in our Fyi 1
budget (July 1).

To ciate, aii stations have been sun'eyecl ior requrreci upgraoes anci recomnrended
modifications have been presented u'ith associated cost estimates. The new fiscal vear
budgeting wiil allow the DPW to complete the upgrades under a phased approach as
outlined in this letter.

The DPW is planning for chemical and SCADA upgrades to the Tou,n of Wayland's
Huppy Holiow, Campbell Road, Chamberlain, and Meadoun'ieu,well pumping stations.
Upgrades have already been incorporated into the new water treatment facilif at Baldu,in
Pond. This il'as made possible through a change order to the u'ater treatment facilit,v
construction contract. All four well stations have chemical feed systems for potassium
hydroxide (KoH), sodium hypochlonte (]riaocl), and sodium fluoride NaF) ireatment.
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Happ.v Hollow, Campbeli Road, and Chamberlain \Vell ail currentll' contribute to the

Tou,n's $'ater distribution svstem u'hile Meador.rryieu' is a permitted weil that is not

currently in operation. The current SCADA s)/stem integrates all of the stations with the

ne\l'\ ,ater treatment facilitv at Baldu'in Pond.

Upgrades will include the instaliation of nerv chlorine and pH analyzers, the installation
of tq'ist lock piugs and outlets for each chemical feed pump, the installation of neu'
chemicai pump panels u'ith HOA su.itches that meet the new guidelines, and SCADA
programming to accept the neu' signals from the new panel and aliow for station
shutdowns on low and high pH, chlorine residual, and high fluoride leveis.

Upgrades to the Huppy Hollow and Meadouview rn'eil stations u'ill be part of tire fina1
phase of the system-u,ide upgrades to meet the neu' reguiations. This will allow time for
the stations to be evaluated for treatment. The design of a neu' u''ater treatment facilitl'
would meet all of the new requlations.

The Town of Wayland has demonstrated good faith in implementing the N4assDEP
Chemicai Safety Control Strategy at its pnmarv source of supply, the Baldwin Pond
Water Treatment Facility, and in pianning for the changes at its other sources of supply.
We are currently requesting an additional tu,eive month extension to the current June 1
deadline.

We would appreciate your consideration of this request. lf you have any question in its

regard, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincereil,,

TATA & HOWARD, INC.

cc: Department of Public Works
Wayland Water Department

ffu
Jack O'Connell,  P.E
Senior \/ice President
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